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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:48 PM

To: '‘Beasley, Angela 016'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Document P10000032415 - Adding my FEIN to my Corporation

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Beasley, Angela 016 [mailto:Beasley.Angela@sfl.sysco.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 3:43 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Document P10000032415 - Adding my FEIN to my Corporation

My document number is - P10000032415

—

Corporate Name — Sticky Starfish, Inc.
FEI# 27-2604904

Thanks Cathy

Angela Beasley

786-768-1779

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us)

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Beasley, Angela 016

Subject: RE: Document P10000032415 - Adding my FEIN to my Corporation

You can reply back to this email with your FEI# and we will update our records. When you reply
please include your corporate name and document number. ‘

Thank You
Carhy
Internet Access

From: Beasley, Angela 016 [mailto:Beasley.Angela@sfl.sysco.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2010 2:53 PM
To: corphelp
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Subject: Document P10000032415 - Adding my FEIN to my Corporation.

Hello,

| recently received my FEIN.

Do you need a record of this or do I need to submit a form to have this number on record?
Thanks, |

Angela Beasley

Contract Compliance

Sysco South Florida

Phn- 305-770-5748
M beasley.angela@sfl.sysco.com
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